

State	program opens for 2024 applications	cost share application link	Name	email	phone
Alabama	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Alaska	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Arizona	check with agency	<a href="https://agriculture.az.gov/plants">https://agriculture.az.gov/plants</a>	Robert Nick	<a href="mailto:rnick@azda.gov">rnick@azda.gov</a>	(602) 542-0439
Arkansas	check with agency	<a href="https://www.agriculture.arkansas.gov">https://www.agriculture.arkansas.gov</a>	Amy Lyman	<a href="mailto:amy.lyman@agriculture.arkansas.gov">amy.lyman@agriculture.arkansas.gov</a>	
California	now	<a href="https://www.cdffa.ca.gov/is/organicprogram/costshare.html">https://www.cdffa.ca.gov/is/organicprogram/costshare.html</a>		<a href="mailto:CDFA.ISD_Cost_Share_Program@cdffa.ca.gov">CDFA.ISD_Cost_Share_Program@cdffa.ca.gov</a>	
Colorado	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Connecticut	August 1	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/doag/adarc">https://portal.ct.gov/doag/adarc</a>	Alirose Grabarz	<a href="mailto:Alison.Grabarz@ct.gov">Alison.Grabarz@ct.gov</a>	(860)993-5275
Delaware	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Florida	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Georgia	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Hawai'i	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Idaho	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>		<a href="mailto:Organics@isda.idaho.gov">Organics@isda.idaho.gov</a>	(208) 332-8680
Illinois	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Indiana	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Iowa	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Kansas	July	<a href="https://www.agriculture.ks.gov/">https://www.agriculture.ks.gov/</a>	Brittney Grother	<a href="mailto:brittney.grother@ks.gov">brittney.grother@ks.gov</a>	785-564-6797
Kentucky	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Louisiana	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			337-948-0230
Maine	now	<a href="https://mofgacertification.org/m">https://mofgacertification.org/m</a>	Debbie Davis	<a href="mailto:Debbie.Davis@maine.gov">Debbie.Davis@maine.gov</a>	(207) 287-3891
Maryland	now	<a href="https://mda.maryland.gov/foodfeedquality/pages/certification">https://mda.maryland.gov/foodfeedquality/pages/certification</a>		<a href="mailto:organic.certification@maryland.gov">organic.certification@maryland.gov</a>	410-841-5769
Massachusetts	late summer 2024	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-organic-cost-share">https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-organic-cost-share</a>	Keri Cornman	<a href="mailto:Keri.Cornman@mass.gov">Keri.Cornman@mass.gov</a>	617-620-0200
Michigan	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Minnesota	fall 2024	<a href="https://www.mda.state.mn.us/organic">https://www.mda.state.mn.us/organic</a>	Cassie Dahl	<a href="mailto:Cassie.Dahl@state.mn.us">Cassie.Dahl@state.mn.us</a>	651-201-6134
Mississippi	check with agency	<a href="https://www.mdac.ms.gov/bureau">https://www.mdac.ms.gov/bureau</a>	Susan Lawrence	<a href="mailto:Susan@mdac.ms.gov">Susan@mdac.ms.gov</a>	601-213-7542
Missouri	check with agency	<a href="https://agriculture.mo.gov/abdc">https://agriculture.mo.gov/abdc</a>	Whitney Williams	<a href="mailto:grants@mda.mo.gov">grants@mda.mo.gov</a>	(573) 751-7794
Montana	check with agency	<a href="https://agr.mt.gov/Topics/N-P/C">https://agr.mt.gov/Topics/N-P/C</a>	Mikayla Moore	<a href="mailto:Mikayla.Moore@mt.gov">Mikayla.Moore@mt.gov</a>	(406) 444-5430
Nebraska	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Nevada	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>	Alexa Johnson	<a href="mailto:a.johnson@agri.nv.gov">a.johnson@agri.nv.gov</a>	
New Hampshire	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
New Jersey	August	<a href="https://www.nj.gov/agriculture/">https://www.nj.gov/agriculture/</a>	Nichole Steward	<a href="mailto:nichole.steward@ag.nj.gov">nichole.steward@ag.nj.gov</a>	609-913-6517
New Mexico	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>		<a href="mailto:organic@nmda.nmsu.edu">organic@nmda.nmsu.edu</a>	
New York	check with agency	<a href="https://agriculture.ny.gov/farming/organic-foods-and-farms">https://agriculture.ny.gov/farming/organic-foods-and-farms</a>		<a href="mailto:organic@agriculture.ny.gov">organic@agriculture.ny.gov</a>	
North Carolina	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>	Heather Barnes	<a href="mailto:heather.barnes@ncagr.gov">heather.barnes@ncagr.gov</a>	919-749-3337
North Dakota	September	<a href="https://www.ndda.nd.gov/division">https://www.ndda.nd.gov/division</a>	Deanna Gierszewski	<a href="mailto:degierszewski@nd.gov">degierszewski@nd.gov</a>	701-328-2191
Ohio	check with agency	<a href="https://certification.oeffa.org/co">https://certification.oeffa.org/co</a>	Amber Mitchell	<a href="mailto:Amber@oeffa.org">Amber@oeffa.org</a>	(614) 262-2022
Oklahoma	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Oregon	July or August	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oda/pr">https://www.oregon.gov/oda/pr</a>	Gabrielle Ugalde	<a href="mailto:Gabrielle.UGALDE@oda.oregon.gov">Gabrielle.UGALDE@oda.oregon.gov</a>	503-986-6473
Pennsylvania	July	<a href="https://www.agriculture.pa.gov/">https://www.agriculture.pa.gov/</a>	Michele Brookins	<a href="mailto:RA-AgBusiness@pa.gov">RA-AgBusiness@pa.gov</a>	717-787-5319
Rhode Island	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
South Carolina	August	<a href="https://agriculture.sc.gov/division">https://agriculture.sc.gov/division</a>	Brittany Jeffcoat	<a href="mailto:bjeffcoat@scda.sc.gov">bjeffcoat@scda.sc.gov</a>	
South Dakota	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Tennessee	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Texas	late summer 2024	<a href="https://texasagriculture.gov/Reg">https://texasagriculture.gov/Reg</a>	Felipe Herrera	<a href="mailto:Grants@TexasAgriculture.gov">Grants@TexasAgriculture.gov</a>	(512) 463-7526
Utah	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Vermont	late August or early September	<a href="https://agriculture.vermont.gov/">https://agriculture.vermont.gov/</a>	Terry Smith	<a href="mailto:Terry.Smith@vermont.gov">Terry.Smith@vermont.gov</a>	(802) 828-5667
Virginia	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>	Kierra Hall	<a href="mailto:kierra.hall@vdacs.virginia.gov">kierra.hall@vdacs.virginia.gov</a>	804-786-3951
Washington	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
West Virginia	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			
Wisconsin	now	<a href="https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/AgDev">https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/AgDev</a>	Andrew Bernhardt	<a href="mailto:andrew.bernhardt@wisconsin.gov">andrew.bernhardt@wisconsin.gov</a>	(608) 572-0512
Wyoming	now	<a href="#">Apply through FSA</a>			